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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Matt Costa [mcosta@tecoenergy.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 070003-GU 
Attachments: Filing - October 2007.pdf; FW: Docket No. 070003-GU 

Monday, October 01, 2007 45-12 PM 

aw@macfar.com; Daniel Lee; Robin Faxas; Ed Elliott; Kandi Floyd; Paula Brown 

a. Matthew R. Costa 

TECO Energy, Inc. 

P.O. Box 111 

Tampa, Florida 33601 

Phone: (813) 228-4938 

Fax: (813) 228-1328 

E-mail: mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

b. Docket No. 070003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) - Notice of Factors 

c. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of five (5) pages 

e. The attached document is being re-sent because the previous submission was not presented in the appropriate format (see 
e-mail from Dorothy Menasco, also attached). The attachment consists of a cover letter and Peoples Gas System's notice of PGA 
factors (or "flex") for the month of October in the above docket. 

Matt Costa 
Corporate Counsel 
TECO ENERGY, INC. 
813,228,4938 
fax 813.228.1328 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

This message and any attachments contain confidential information belonging 
to the sender. This information is intended only for the use of the 
addressee(s), I f  you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of this message and the attachments is prohibited and may violate both state 
and federal civil and criminal laws. I f  you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender by telephone at (813) 228-4938 immediately . .  
and remove all copies of this message and any attachments. 

10/1/2007 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



September 28, 2007 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) -- Notice of PGA Factors. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submit herewith on behalf of Peoples Gas System, a Notice of PGA Factors, effective 
October 1, 2007, for the month of October 2007, together with a copy of Schedule A-I showing the  
calculation of both factors. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Since re 1 y , 

c+w -c 
Matthew R. Costa 
Corporate Counsel 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Daniel Lee (via e-mail) 
Ms. Paula Brown (via e-mail) 
Mr. W. Edward Elliott (via e-mail) 
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BEFORE THE FlORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas 
Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Docket No. 070003-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 09-28-07 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM'S 
NOTICE OF PGA FACTORS 

Peoples Gas System, by its undersigned attorney and pursuant to Commission Orders Nos. 24463 

and 24463-A, hereby notifies the Commission that, effective October 1,2007, for its first billing cycle, it will 

reduce its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Factor approved by Order No. PSC-06-0995-FOF-GU to 

$1.02033 per therm for residential rate class customers and decrease its Purchased Gas Adjustment 

(PGA) Factor to $0.82374 per therm for commercial (non-residential) rate class for the month of October 

2007. Separate PGA factors will be used pursuant to the methodology approved by vote of the 

Commission on March 16, 1999 in Docket No. 981698. Schedule A-1 showing a comparison of the 

Company's projections for October 2007 has been submitted. 

Dated this 28'h day of September, 2007. 

Respectfully submitted, 
* 

4 - - L b F C  
Matthew R. Costa, Esa. 
Corporate Counsel 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
P.O. Box 11 1, Tampa, Florida 33601 
(81 3) 228-4938 
Attomey for Peoples Gas System 
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Composite Exhibit No. 
Docket No. 070003-GU 
Peoples Gas System 
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OSf 
1 

l a  
I b  
2 
3 
4 
5 

5a 
5b 
6 

7 
8 

10 
9 

11 
12 
13 
14 

HERMS 

OF GAS PURCHASED 
COMMODITY Pipeline $66,882 $740,069 $73,187 
COMMODITY Pipeline $0 $0 $0 
COMMODITY Pipeline $0 $0 $0 
NO NOTICE SERVICE $32,992 $32.992 $0 
SWING SERVICE $2,912'84 1 $0 ($2.912.841) 
COMMODITY Other (THIRD PARTY) $4,716,908 $3,822,418 ($894,490) 
DEMAND $4,730,280 $4,770,495 $40,215 
DEMAND $0 $0 $0 
DEMAND $0 $0 $0 
OTHER $285,000 $400.000 51 15,000 

COMMODITY Pipeline 815,110 $75.061 $59,951 
DEMAND $950.351 $938,a29 ($1 1.522) 

$203.848 $206.140 $2,292 
$0 $0 $0 

OTHER 

TOTAL C (l+la+lb+2+3+4+5+5a+5bt6)-(7t8+9+10) $1 1.575.595 $7,945,944 ($3,629,651) 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

NET LJNBlLLED $0 $0 $0 
COMPANY USE $0 $0 $0 
IO iAL  IHEHM S A L t S  (13) $11,575,595 57,9445,944 ($3.629.651) 

PURCHASED 

. >  ... 

15 
153 
15b 
16 
17 

19 
19a 

18 

COMMODITY Pipeline 32,036,698 42.442.238 10,405,540 
COMMODITY Pipeline 0 0 0 
COMMODITY Pipeline 0 0 0 
NO NOTlCE SERVICE 6,665,000 6.665,OOO 0 

COMMODlTY Olher (THIRD PARTY) 5,584,57a 8.427,218 2,842,640 

DEMAND 0 0 0 

SWING SERVICE 2,842,640 0 (2,842,640) 

DEMAND 94,260,460 lOI.833,140 7,572,580 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 
COMMODITY Pipeline ~3,609,480 25,358,370 1,748,ago 

OTHER 0 0 0 
TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18-23) 8,427,278 8.427.238 0 
NET UNBILLED 0 0 0 
COMPANY USE 0 0 0 
JD'IAL l H t K M  SALtS (24) 8,427,218 8.427,;Z 18 0 

DEMAND 24,029,090 25,358,370 1,329,280 

28b 
29 
30 
31 
32 

52a 
32b 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

(1 a17 5a) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
COMM. Pipeline (1  b / l 5 b )  0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
NO NOTICE SERVICE (2J16) 0.00495 0.00495 0.00000 
SWING SERVICE (3117) 1.02470 0.00000 (1.02470) 
COMM. Other (THIRD PARTY) (4/18) 0.84463 0.45358 (0.391 05) 
DEMAND (5/19) 0.05078 0.04685 (0.00334) 
DEMAND (5a119e) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
DEMAND (5b119b) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
OTHER (6120) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 
COMMODITY Pipeline (7121) 0.00064 0.00296 0.00232 
DEMAND (8122) 0.03955 0.03702 (0.00253) 

TOTAL COST (11124) 1.37360 0.94289 (0.43071 ) 
OTHER (912 3) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

NET UNBILLED (12125) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
COMPANY USE (13126) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

1.37360 0.94289 (0.43071) 
(0.03229) (0.03229) 0.00000 

TOTAL THERM SALES (37) 
TRUE-UP (E-4) 
TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 1.34131 0.91060 (0.4307 1) 
REVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.00503 1.00503 0.00000 
PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 1.34806 0.91518 0.00000 
PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST ,001 134.806 91.518 0.000 
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1 
l a  
l b  
2 
3 
4 
5 

5a 
5b 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

OR RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A-1 

as9a~ GAS P U R C W E D  
COMMODITY Pipetine $31,107 $65,146 $34,039 

NO NOTICE SERVICE $19.1 19 $19,043 ($76) 
SWING SERVICE $1,354,762 $0 ($1,354,762) 
COMMODITY Other (THIRD PARTY) $2,193,834 $1,777,607 (M16,027) 
DEMAND $2,741,197 $2,753,530 $12,333 

COMMODITY Pipeline $0 $0 $0 
COMMODITY Pipeline $0 $0 $0 

DEMAND $0 $0 $0 
DEMAND $0 $0 $0 
OTHER $132,554 $1 86,040 $53.486 

COMMODITY Pipeline $7,028 $34,911 $27,883 
$550.728 $541,892 ($8,836) 

$1 18,984 $854 
DEMAND 

$118.130 
$0 $0 $0 

OTHER 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

12 
13 
14 

NET UNBILLED $0 $0 $0 
COMPANY USE SO $0 $0 
I O I A L  IHEHM SALkS(11) $5,796,887 $4,105,779 ($1 ,tiYU.YUt() 

15 
15a 
15b 
16 
17 
18 
19 

19a 
19b 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

COMMODITY Pipeline 14,900,268 19.739.885 4,639,617 
GOMMODITY Pipeline 0 0 0 
COMMODITY Pipeline 0 0 0 
NO NOTICE SERVICE 3.m.368 3.847.038 (1 5,330) 
SWING SERVICE 1,322.112 0 (1,322,112) 
COMMODITY Other (THIRD PARTY) 2,597,737 3.919.499 1,321,762 
DEMAND 54,623,937 58.778,088 4,154.151 

0 0 0 
0 

DEMAND 

813,409 COMMODITY Pipeline 10,980,769 11,794,178 
DEMAND t3.924.858 14,636,851 711,993 

0 0 0 
3.919.849 3.919.499 (350) 

OTHER 

NET UNBILLED 0 0 0 
COMPANY USE 0 0 0 
1 U l A L  I HEKM SALES (24) 3,YlY,849 3.YlY.499 (350) 

DEMAND 0 0 0 

OTHER 0 0 
LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18-23) 

m m  THERM 

!8b 
29 
30 
31 
32 

32a 
12b 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

(1 a l l  5a) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
COMM. Pipeline (1 bll5b) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

(0.00000) NO NOTICE SERVICE W 6 )  0.00495 0.00495 
SWING SERVICE (3/17) 1.02470 0.00000 (1.02470) 
COMM. Other (THIRD PARTY) (4118) 0.84452 0.45358 (0.39094) 
DEMAND ($119) 0.05018 0.04685 (0.00334) 
DEMAND (5al19a) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
DEMAND (5bl19b) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
OTHER (6/20) o.ooooo 0.00000 0.00000 
LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 0.00232 
COMMODITY Pipeline (712 1 ) 0.00064 0.00296 
DEMAND (8/22) 0.03955 0.03702 (0.00253) 

TOTAL COST (1 1/24) i ,47880 1.04751 (0.43129) 
OTHER (9/23) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

NET UNBILLED (1 2/25) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
COMPANY USE (1 3/26) 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

ITRUE-UP 65-4) (0.03229) (0.03229) 0.00000 

REVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.00503 100503 0.00000 
PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 1.45379 1.02033 0.00000 
PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST 001 145.379 102.033 0.000 

TOTAL THERM SALES (37) 1.47880 1.04751 (0.43129) 

TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 1.44652 1.01522 (0.43129) 
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la  
1 b 
2 
3 
4 
5 

5a 
5b 
6 

7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

8 

rHERMS 

FOR COMMERCtAL CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A-1 

COMMODITY Pipeline $0 $0 $0 
COMMODITY Pipeline $0 $0 $0 
NO NOTICE SERVICE $13.873 $13,949 $76 
SWING SERVtCE $1,558,079 $0 (51,558,079) 
COMMODITY Other (THIRD PARTY) $2,523,074 $2,044.61 1 ($478.463) 
DEMAND $1,989,083 $2,016,965 $27.882 
DEMAND $0 $0 $0 
DEMAND $0 $0 $0 
OTHER $152,447 $213,960 $61,513 

COMMODITY Pipeline $8.082 $40,150 932,068 

OTHER $85.718 $87,156 $1,438 
$0 $0 $0 

TOTAL C (l+la+lb+2+3+4+5+5a+5b+6)-(7+8+9+10) $5.778 908 53.840.165 (51,938,743) 
NET UNBILLED $0 $0 $0 
COMPANY USE $0 50 $0 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT 

DEMAND $399,622 $396,937 (52.685) 

lUTAt  l H t H M S A L E Y ( 1 1 )  $5.778.908 $3,840,165 (51.Y38.743) 
PURCHAStD 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD; 
CURRENT MONTH: OCTOBER 2007 

JANUARY 07 THROUGH DECEMBER 07 

15a 
15b 
16 
17 
18 
19 

19a 
19b 

COMMODITY Pipeline 
COMMODITY Pipeline 
NO NOTICE SERVICE 
SWING SERVICE 
COMMODITY Other (THIRD PARTY) 
DEMAND 
DEMAND 
DEMAND 

21 
22 
23 

20 OTHER 
J E S S  END-USE CONTRACT: 
COMMODITY Pipeline 
DEMAND 
OTHER 

28a 
28b 
29 
30 
31 
32 

32a 
32b 
33 

0 
0 

2,802.633 
1,520,528 
2,986,84 1 

39,636,523 
0 
0 
0 

12,626,711 
10,104,232 

0 
4.507,369 

COMM Pipeline (1 a/l5a) 
COMM Pipeline (lb115b) 
NO NOTICE SERVICE WW 
SWING SERVICE (3/17) 
COMM. Other (THIRD PARTY) (4/18) 
DEMAND (5119) 
DEMAND (5a119a) 
DEMAND (5bll9b) 
OTHER (6/20) 

0 
0 

2,617,962 
0 

4,507,719 
43,055,052 

0 
0 
0 

13,564,192 
10,721,519 

0 
4,507,719 

34 
35 
36 
37 

39 
40 

38 

41 

0 
0 

15,329 
(1,520,528) 
1,520,878 

0 
0 
0 

935,481 
617.287 

0 
350 

3,418,529 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 
COMMODITY Pipeline 
REMAND 
OTHER 
TOTAL COST 

COMPANY US€ 
TOTAL THERM SALES 

NET UNBILLED 

TRUE-UP 

7SiNFT UNElI LED 0 0 0 
0 0 0 

4,507,369 4,507,719 350 

UMM Pibeline (1115) 0.00330 0 OOlZI  

(7122) 
(8/22) 
(9/23) 
(11124) 
(12125) 
(1 3/26) 
(37) 
(E-4) 
(40+41) 

0 00000 
0 00000 
0 00495 
102470 
0 84473 
0 05018 
0 00000 
0 00000 
0 00000 

0 00064 
0 03955 
0 00000 

0 00000 
0 00000 
128210 

(0 03229) 
124982 
100503 

I 28210 

0.00000 
0.00000 
0.00495 
0.00000 
0.45358 
0.04685 
0 00000 
0.00000 
0 00000 

0.00296 
0.03702 
0.00000 
0.85190 
0.00000 
0.00000 
0.85790 
(0.03229) 
0 81961 
1.00503 

0.00000 
0.00000 
0.00000 

(1.02470) 
(0.39115) 
(0.003 34) 
0.00000 
0.00000 
0.00000 

0.00232 
(0.00253) 
0.00000 

(0.43020) 
0.00000 
0.00000 
(0.43020) 
0.00000 
(0.43020) 
0.00000 

ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 125610 0.82374 0 00000 
82.374 0.000 ROUNDED TO NEAREST 001 125610 


